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Brian McClure

From: Dave Miles
Sent: Wednesday, December 17, 2025 6:18 PM
To: Brian McClure
Cc: Caleb Hood
Subject: Fw: Flashing Lights in School Zones

FYI 
 
Get Outlook for iOS 

From: Kendall Nagy <knagy@meridiancity.org> 
Sent: Wednesday, December 17, 2025 6:06 PM 
To: Derek Bub - West Ada School District (bub.derek@westada.org) <bub.derek@westada.org> 
Cc: Robert Simison <rsimison@meridiancity.org>; Dave Miles <dmiles@meridiancity.org>; Tracy Basterrechea 
<tbasterrechea@meridiancity.org>; sknauss@achdidaho.org <sknauss@achdidaho.org> 
Subject: Flashing Lights in School Zones 
  
Hello Dr. Bub, 
  
After receiving the request you forwarded to the Mayor, I reached out to ACHD regarding activating flashing lights 
in the high school zones during lunch. Shari Knauss, Chief of Staff at ACHD said they will work with the WASD to 
establish a schedule for the lights to be activated and address any concerns the district might have. They 
anticipate implementation to begin after the holiday break. 
  
I also shared this information with MPD to ensure they are aware of the changes for any enforcement concerns. 
  
Please let me know if you have any questions. Regards, 
  
Kendall Nagy | Chief of Staff 
City of Meridian | Mayor’s Office 
33 E. Broadway Ave., Meridian Idaho 83642 
Phone: 208-489-0389 
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